



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Water Licence Renewal Application

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 11:15 AM

To: Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>, Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>, "Steve Borcsok, P. Eng." <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>

Cc: Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on June 7, 2024, of the application and supporting information to Renew Type A Water Licence 2AM-MRY1325.

In order to start the completeness check on the application package, the Board requires a Supplemental Information Guide (SIG) Concordance Document to be provided. The Guide is attached here for reference.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

[Quoted text hidden]



110127-draft-NWB-MM3-Mine-Development-SIG-kt.xls
254K